

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Keefer and members of the City Council
cc: Brandon Hammond, City Manager
From: Carla McLane, Planning Official
Date: September 30, 2025
RE: Park Naming

The discussion last month was informative and the request before you has been modified based on that discussion and a follow up with the Parks Master Plan (PMP) Public Advisory Committee (PAC). The following are the name recommendations as modified:

- City Hall Park = **Tatone Park**
- Hillview Park = **Sunset Park**
- Park Blocks = **Power Trail Park** (east of Main Street) and **Parque Cultural** (west of Main Street)
- River Ridge Parks I – III = **Parque Los Niños** (River Ridge Park #1), **Pájaro Azul Park** (River Ridge Park #3), and **Meadowlark Park** (River Ridge Park #2)

The PMP PAC is forwarding the above suggestions after a lengthy discussion. The recommendation is to retain **Tatone Park** for the park adjacent to City Hall, but all others have been amended.

Sunset Park is recommended for the park within the Hillview Subdivision which is a departure from the previous recommendation. It was not submitted by the public but was suggested by a PAC member and is fully supported by the PAC.

For the park blocks the PAC did go back to the list of park name submissions and are forwarding two names, one for the blocks west of Main Street and another for the blocks east of Main Street. **Parque Cultural** is a slightly modified version of a community member submission with **Power Trail Park** coming from the list of submittals.

For the River Ridge Parks the PAC has refined the submittal focusing on three park names and including the suggested locations as follows: **Parque Lox Ninos** for River Ridge Park #1, **Meadowlark Park** for River Ridge Park #2, and **Pajaro Azul Park** for River Ridge Park #3. Blayden Park has been removed with the PAC acknowledging that it could be used for the fourth River Ridge Park if needed.

Please refer to the previous City Council packet for additional background information on the community submittals.